STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BAAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

December 20, 1985

Mr. Hap Post

Kirby Exploration Co. of Texas
P.0O. Box 640

Cuba, NM 87013

Re: “g;dia Unit #8 WIW N-14-19N-3W
Media Unit #1 WIW H-15-19N-3W
Federal Boling #5 WIW C-22-19N-3W

Dear Mr. Post:

Annual mechanical integrity tests on the referenced water
injection wells indicate casing or packer leaks. In order
to insure the protection of hydrocarbon bearing and fresh
water zones, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial
action within 60 days. Copies of the tests are enclosed
for your reference.
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